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From: Maude Diesel | Ryan <ryan@maudediesel.com.au>

Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 8:28 AM

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization. Use additional caution for links and attachments.

Report Suspicious

From: Maude Diesel | Ryan
Sent: Monday, 6 October 2025 7:47 AM

Subject: A30D Steering issue

Please see below the estimate to repair the leaking steering ram:

Scope of Work:

 Remove ram assembly
 Reseal, refit, and test operation

Estimated Costs (ex. GST):

 Labour: $975.00
 Seal Kit: $251.82
 Hydraulic Oil: $140.00
 Workshop Materials: $100.00

Total (ex. GST): $1,466.82

Let me know if you’d like us to proceed or if any further information is required.

Kind regards,

Ryan Plumb - Director
4/12 Morgan Street, North Geelong VIC 3215
(Po Box 94, North Geelong VIC 3215)
Workshop: 035278 2900
Mobile: 0404 147 629
Email: ryan@maudediesel.com.au
Website: www.maudediesel.com.au
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Estimates and Variations
All quotes or estimates provided by R&S Services Pty Ltd T/AS Maude Diesel Service (“the Company”) are
provided as a guide only and are based on the information available at the time of inspection or enquiry.
While we strive to be as accurate as possible, unforeseen issues may arise during the course of the work that
can a�ect the scope, duration, and cost of the job.
The Company reserves the right to revise the initial estimate if additional parts, labour, or time are required due
to circumstances beyond our control, including but not limited to: hidden damage, additional diagnostics,
parts availability, or client-requested changes.
By engaging our services, the customer acknowledges and agrees that:

 Estimates are not fixed prices. 
 Final costs may exceed initial estimates.
 The Company will not be liable for any additional expenses incurred due to these variations.
 The customer remains responsible for all costs associated with the completed work, including any

variations from the original estimate.
We will make reasonable e�orts to inform the customer of any significant changes to the estimate as soon as 
they become apparent.


